///QIE;;;;;;IBJ:
ocket File becc:

J. Buchanan, NSIC

Local PDR T. Abernathy, TIC
LWR #4 File ACRS (16)
Docket No: 50-363 2: x?fiiiig
S. Varga
R. Naventi JRY 29 1979
Mr. Ivan R. Finfrock, Jr.  pip o ' c®

Vice President

Jersey Central Power § Light Egméi&y
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Morristown, MNew Jersey 07960

Dear Mr. Finfrock:

SUBJECT: FORKED RIVER NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION 10 CFR
PART 50 APPENDIX I SAFETY EVALUATION

Enclosed is the safety evaluation for the Forked River
Nuclear Generating.Station with respect to 10 CFR Part 50
Appendix I. This report provides our evaluation of the
liquid and gaseous radwaste treatment systems for the Forked
River Nuclear Generating Station. The evaluation is based
on the information provided in your submittals of June 4,
1976, August 13, 1976 and March 27, 1978. The report
includes the results of our dose assessment and the cost
benefit analysis. Based on our evaluation, we have concluded
that the radioactive waste treatment systems provided at
Forked River are capable of maintaining releases of radio-
active materials in effluents to as low as is reasonably’
achievable leveds in conformance to the requirements of

e Section II.A, II.B, II.C and II.D of Appendix I of 10 CFR
Part 50.

During the operating license review, we will do a con-
firmatory evaluation of the liquid and gaseous radwaste.
treatment systems to verify that the bases for our conclusions
have not changed.

If you have any questions or comments on the enclosed report
please contact us.

Sincerely,
. ;inal signed by
7902260090 D. B. Vassallg_ N
D. B. Vassallo, Assistant DirectoJ*p

for Light Water Reactors
Division of Project Management
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Jersey Central Power & Light Company -

cCSs:

A. Kenneth Pastor, Project Manager
G2U Service Corporation

260 Cherry Hill Road

Parsippany, New Jersey (7054

Mr. T. Gwy breughton

Safety & Licensing Manager
GPU Service Corporation

260 Cherry dill Roada
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

George F. Troworiage, Esqg.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Troworiuge
1800 M Street, nN. W.

wasnington, D. C. 20036

Joseph W. Ferraro, Jr. Esg.
Deputy Attorney General

State of New Jersey

Department of Law & Public Safety
1100 Raymond Boulevard

Newark, New Jersey U7102

Steven P. Russo

245 Washington Street

P. 0. Box lué6u

Toms River, New Jersey 08753

JAN 29 1070




